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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 9:43 AM
To: Arceneaux, Nicole Marie
Cc: Evans, Brenda (Brenda.Evans@aecom.com)
Subject: Re: Vapor Intrusion Investigation RO409 (351645 4276 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland)

Hello Nicole, 
 
In light of the ongoing access agreement, we will suspend the April 30, 2014 date for submittal of a Vapor Intrusion 
Report.  However, a new schedule for submittal of the Vapor Intrusion Report is to be submitted no later than April 4, 
2014. 
 
Regards,  
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On Feb 28, 2014, at 10:39 AM, "Arceneaux, Nicole Marie" <Nicole.Arceneaux@chevron.com> wrote: 

Hi Jerry,  
  
I wanted to provide an update on the Vapor Intrusion Investigation progress. We discussed the 
proposed scope and schedule with Dr. Dorsey and her attorney including your additional 
comments from your January 27th letter. To-date, we are actively working through the terms and 
conditions of the access agreement with Dr. Dorsey. Once the agreement is complete, we 
anticipate it will take 2-3 months to complete the field work and prepare the investigation report.  
  
In light of not having an access agreement, and given the proposed access restraints to 
weekend work and the time for preparation and review of the report, it appears unlikely that a 
Vapor Intrusion Report can be completed by April 30th. Therefore, Chevron respectfully requests 
that the report due date be suspended until a new due date can be determined, upon 
completion of the access agreement. I will inform you once the agreement is signed and provide 
you with a schedule to complete the vapor intrusion investigation work. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or would like to discuss this 
further. 
  
Thank you for your time,  
  
Nicole Arceneaux  
Project Manager  

Please note new phone number and address 

Chevron Environmental Management Company  
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room 5119 
San Ramon, CA 94583  
Tel 925 790 6912 
Cell 510 363 7354  
nicole.arceneaux@chevron.com 
  


